
Louisiana House of Representatives

Juvenile Justice Reform Act Implementation Commission
P. O. Box 44486 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-4486

                    (225) 342-2409   

       Fax: (225) 342-6285

MEETING  NOTICE

of the

 Juvenile Justice Reform Act Implementation Commission

Established by Act No. 524 of the 2010 Regular Session

TO: Members of the Juvenile Justice Reform Act Implementation

Commission

FROM: Representative Mack "Bodi" White, Jr.

Chairman

DATE: Monday, February 21, 2011

TIME: 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 3

State Capitol Building

Baton Rouge, Louisiana

AGENDA: (1) Louisiana District Attorney's Association:

Juvenile Justice Task Force

(2) Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center

Mental health and substance abuse issues faced in the 

juvenile justice system

(3) Office of Juvenile Justice:  

a.  Update on plans for Jetson and Opelousas facilities

b.  Re-entry programs for juveniles

Staff Contact:  Kelly Fogleman (225) 342-6281 or Lori Hutson (225) 342-2409
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